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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 9:48 AM
To: 'Shonna McFarlin'
Cc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD
Subject: Wasserhund OCD Discharge Permits (BWs 4 and 22) Records Review and Recent 

Uploaded Files

Shonna: 
 
Good morning. The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) is in receipt of the electronic compliance letters 
received via the Varonis Secure Upload System for OCD Discharge Permits “BW-4” and “BW-22.” 
 
OCD is working to update its admin. records today. 
 
Thank you for sending the electronic files as OCD’s scanning system has been down over the past couple of weeks and 
currently in repair.  
 
Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.  Please contact me if you have questions.   
 
 
Mr. Carl J. Chavez, CHMM (#13099) 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
1220 South St Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Ph. (505) 476-3490 
E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us 
“Why not prevent pollution, minimize waste to reduce operating costs, reuse or recycle, and move 
forward with the rest of the Nation?” (To see how, go to: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD  and see 
“Publications”) 
 

From: Shonna McFarlin <smcfarlin@gandycorporation.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 4:47 PM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD <CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us> 
Subject: RE: Uploaded Files 
 
Carl, 
 
I have uploaded the Compliance letters for the Wasserhund wells on the OCD website. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Shonna McFarlin, Comptroller 
 
Gandy Corporation 
P.O. Box 2140 
1623 S. Main 
Lovington, NM  88260 
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575-396-0522 Phone 
575-396-0797 Fax 
smcfarlin@gandycorporation.com 
 
What if you woke up today with only the things you remembered to thank God for 
yesterday? 
 

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD <CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 4:28 PM 
To: Shonna McFarlin <smcfarlin@gandycorporation.com> 
Subject: RE: Uploaded Files 
 
Ok. Thank you. 
 

From: Shonna McFarlin [mailto:smcfarlin@gandycorporation.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 4:21 PM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD <CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us> 
Subject: RE: Uploaded Files 
 
Carl, 
 
I think Wayne and Larry are going to go over a few more things, just to make sure.  I will let you know when we are 
ready to tell you that we have it all done. 
 
Thanks! 
 
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
 

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD [mailto:CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 4:18 PM 
To: Shonna McFarlin <smcfarlin@gandycorporation.com> 
Subject: RE: Uploaded Files 
 
Shonna: 
 
Hi. Ok. Thanks, I’ll get them organized for entry into the admin. record. So, Wasserhund believes all of the information it 
has provided will update OCD’s administrative record for BW-4 and BW-22. 
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Once in our records, OCD will review the information to verify there are no unrealized issues or problems that need to be 
resolved with operators. 
 
Please contact me if you have questions. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 2:00 PM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD <CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us> 
Subject: Uploaded Files 
 
Carl, 
 
I am so sorry, I forgot to let you know that I had uploaded some files.  You should have all of the Annual Reports for both 
wells.  
 
Thank you, 
 
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
 



WASSERHUND. INC.
P.O. Box 2140

Lovington, NM 88260
515-396-0522

FAX 575-396-0797

March 30,2018

Mr. Jim Griswold-Environmental Bureau Chief
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
l22O S. St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Subject: February 16, 2018 Brine Well Compliance Letrer

Reference: Wasserhund Inc. BW-22 API# 30-025-28162

Dear Mr. Griswold:

Pursuant to your February 16,2Ol8letter, Wasserhund Inc. has provided the OCD with the requested
information and was up-loaded per OCD's instructions.

Please find herein specific responses to the items mentioned in your OCD letter. Please note we are
hereby requesting certain minor modifications to the current permit, or to be incorporated in the new
upcoming renewal permit application.

. Section 2.A Quarterly analysis of injected fluids and brine.

Response: I Wasserhwnd Inc. has collected Fresh and Brine water quarterly samples and had them
analyzed for the required permit constituents. These results have been submitted in the annual reports.
The 2011-2016 annual reports were resubmitted in March of 2018 at the request of OCD.

o Section 2.8. 1 Surface Subsidence Monitoring Plan information.

Response: I Wasserhund Inc. submitted a Surface Subsidence Monitoring Plan in the 2013 Annual
Report. In a past annual report Wasserhund Inc. requested a waiver of this requirement and provided
the following statement.

This facility currently does not have subsidence monitors installed and Wasserhund Inc. respectfully
requests waiver of this requirement until further evaluation can be completed or closure of the site
commences.



This request is based on the fact the well continues to exhibit good Cavent Mechanical Integrity, very

low D/H ratio, and the fact the radius of the cavern does not encroach upon any buildings, wells, or
public ROW's. Currently tlrcre have been no subsidence issues noted or experienced.

Wasserhund Inc. resnectfullv reouests a minor modification to the permit to waive this current
requirement.

. Section 2.8.2 Solution Cavern Characterization Plan. I

Response: The 2013 annual report included a Solution Cavern Characterization Plan using a

combination of calculated results and experimenting with various geophysical methods, including
actually performing an "Induced Current Method".

To date, the geophysical method proposed has only been partially successful and due to the high cost of
other methods, an accurate cavern shape has not been delineated.

We currently are not aware of any one single tool that can accomplish this requirement. The Carlsbad
old I&W well is an example where many methods were used and the exact cavern shape is estimated
using a consensus of several very expensive methods. When OCD required sonar testing, it also was not
totally successful.

The best method still appears to be the "Worst Case" cone calculation method.

OCD has not provided guidance on this issue and Wasserhund Inc. Would like to participate in a study
group on this issue.

Therefore, Wasserhund Inc. respectfullv reouest a minor modification to the permit to allow the
calculation method, unless there is some sort of crtdcal issue that would reauire such geoohvsical

methods to be used.

. Section 2,8.3 Annual Certification.

Response: D Wasserhund Inc. has certffied by signature in the 201I-2016 annual reports that continued
salt solution mining will not cause cavern collapse, surface subsidence, property damage, or otherwise
threaten public health and the environment, based on geologic and engineering data.

. Section 2.J Annual Report (note list of items to be included) due by June lst of each year.

Response: I Wasserhund Inc. has submitted the required Annual Reports for the permit years of 201 l-
2016. Each item of the permit was addressed in detail. During these time periods, Wasserhund Inc. dicl
request certain vctriances, as mentioned herein.



. Section 3.C Continuous Monitoring Devicesl and

.Bgg i Wasserhund Inc. Buckeye Brine Station currently has flow meters and pressure
gauges installed on both the fresh and brine water lines. In addition there is an automated
dispensing and tracking statiort. The pumpirrg systetn has hi-pressttre cutoff devices to prevent
over pressuring of the brine well.

. Section 3.K Fluids Injection and Brine Production Volumes and Pressures submittal of

Dmonthly reports of injection and production volumes on or before the 10th day of the
following month. I

Response: Wasserhund Inc. submitted all injected fluids, production volumes and average pressLtres

in all of the annual reports. Pursuant to OCD's February 2018 compliance letter, Wasserhund Inc.

followed up in March of 201 8 by rnaking sure all of these reports were uploaded per OCD' s
instructions.

Special Note: Permit condition 3.K. FLUIDS INJECTION AND BRINE PRODUCTION
VOLUMES AND PRESSURES: Reads

"The Permittee shall continuously monitor the volumes of water injected and brine production. The

Permittee shall submit monthly reports of its injection and production volumes on or before the lOth day
of the following month. The Permittee shall suspend injection if the monthly injection volume is less

than I lOVo or greater than l20%o of associated brine production. If such an event occurs, the Permittee
shall notify OCD within 24 hours."

Wasserhund Inc.'s consultant Price LLC has had a number of discussions vvith OCD (i.e. Mr. Jim
G ri sw o ld - Env i ronme nt al B u re au C hi ef) c onc e rnin g thi s re q Lti re me nt.

Due to well dynamics, interruptions in production, well flow parameters, and other issaes, the current
permit language is not viable as written.

Because of this issue, Wasserhund Inc. requested a variance in the annual reports and had verbally
received permission to utilize the following language.

"The Permittee shall immediatel:t suspend injection and notifi the agency within 72 hours, if the Fresh
Water Injection does not cause a normal immediate return of Brine Water to the surface. or if the well
flows excessivel:t.for an unusual amount of time without fresh water iniection after the cavern pressure

has been stabiliz,ed to it's normal operating pressure, or if permittee has become aware of any out of
z,one injection or communication. The Permittee shall include in each qnnual report a summary showing
the monthl! variance, the average monthlvt variance.for the vear and the total accumulative variance
over the life of the well. The operator shall certifi and explain that any yearly variance that.falls outside
o.f the range of 20Vo. (Di.fference between the Fresh Water inout and Brine Water outputl will not cause
harm to Fresh Water. Public Health or the Environment."



(lnder Section 2.8.2.b (Solution Cavern Characterization Program:) Somewhat mirrors the above

language, except when the permit was written, it included the vvord f;[onthbt instead of Annuallv. It
Reads;

"The Permit shall compare the ratio of the volume of injected fluids to the volume of produced brine
monthly. If the average ratio of injected fluid to produced brine varies is less than9OVo or greater than

lI}Vo, the Permittee shall report this to OCD and cease injection and production operations of its Class
III well within 24 hours. The Permittee shall begin an investigation to determine the cause of this
abnormal ratio within 72 hours. The Permittee shall submit to OCD a report of its investigation within
15 days of cessation of injection and production operations of its Class III well."

The two permit requirements 3K and 2.8.2.b appear to be in contradiction.

Wasserhund Inc. recommends that OCD change its permit condition back to annually. As stated above,
monthly variances can be substantial at times, but annual variances or€ g€tr.€rally within the 20Va range.

The lO%o monthly requirement is simply not valid in a brine well and will cause unnecessary shut downs
and loss of revenue.

There.fore, Wasserhund Inc. respectfull! requests a minor modification exception to the
requirements and request the lanquaqe be changed to:

"The Permittee shall immediatel! suspend injection and notifr the at:ency within 72 hours. if the Fresh
Water Injection does not cause a normal immediate return o.f Brine lVater to the surface, or if the well
flows excessively .for an unusual amount o.f time without -fresh water tlAjection after the c
has been stabiliz.ed to it's normal operatinq pressure, or if permittee ,

zone injection or communication.

The Permittee shall include in each annual report a summary showitng the monthly var
average monthly variance for the year and the total accumulative vatriance over tne W d
operator shall certi-fv and explain that any yearly variance that falls ,cutsiae of tne ranse d
(Di.fference between the Fresh Water inout and Brine Water output) tuitt not cause narm t
Public Health or the Environment."

If OCD has any questions concerning the above information and./or the Minor Modification requests
please do not hesitate to call Wayne Price-Price LLC (505-715-28091or E-mail wayneprice@q.com.

Sincerely,

1 \\ --t
Lany Gandy-President

Wasserhund, Inc.

LG/wp
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
From: Marks, Allison, EMNRDSent: Friday, February 23, 2018 3:59 PMTo: Wayne PriceCc: Larry Gandy; jonrgandy Gandy; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Riley, Heather, EMNRDSubject: RE: Complaint of Process

Good afternoon, Mr. Price.  Thank you for your feedback regarding OCD’s recent review of Wasserhund Inc.’s permit.  The Environment Bureau will review the documentation associated with this file and prepare a more detailed response of any missing documentation.  After such review has taken place, it would be helpful for the Bureau and you to determine a path forward.    Please let me know if you have any additional concerns at this time.     Allison R. Marks New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 1220 S. St. Francis Dr. Santa Fe, NM 87505 Tel: (505) 476-3206 Fax: (505) 476-3462  
From: Wayne Price [mailto:wayneprice@q.com]  Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 7:52 PM To: Marks, Allison, EMNRD <AllisonR.Marks@state.nm.us> Cc: Wayne Price <wayneprice@q.com>; Larry Gandy <lgandy@gandycorporation.com>; jonrgandy Gandy <JonRGandy@aol.com>; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD <CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us> Subject: Complaint of Process   Dear Deputy Director Marks,  Recently Wasserhund Inc  received a letter titled “Compliance Letter" (Attached Below) notifying the operator of the up-coming Discharge Plan Renewal.  In the letter, OCD required that Wasserhund Inc. conduct a  5-year review and audit of 
the OCD on-line records and submit any deficiencies by May 04, 2018.   In addition, OCD made the comment “ The 
OCD is aware of some of these submittals, but other required information appears to be absent. “  
It long has been known and very well demonstrated that OCD has lost, misfiled or just didn’t file 
submittals.  For OCD to require Wasserhund Inc. to audit what has or has not been properly filed by OCD is 
an injustice to the system.  If OCD was aware of any deficiencies they have had five years to point those 
out.   Now it appears if something is not in your files a company may be fined for a 5-year period?   
I can only hope the letter was not constructed to actually mean that, but a reminder of the up coming deadlines 
and voluntary compliance. 
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 On behalf of Wasserhun Inc., we have submitted annual reports every year and these reports appear to contain all of your requested information.  Not once did we every receive any feedback for these submittals, which tells me OCD staff didn’t even look at them.  So, if OCD found deficiencies, please let us know what they are so we can address them.  Exactly what did you noticed was missing?  Sometimes we are not perfect, but a five year total audit is uncalled for and very overreaching, especially when we have submitted the reports in a timely fashion and never once received any acknowledgement from OCD.   If you want to audit our records, then we are willing to set down with OCD anytime and discuss what OCD thinks is a problem, but we have to know your thoughts and concerns first, as some issues are not totally clear, straight forward or interpreted the same way.   Communication is “KEY"   I just have to believe this letter was hastily crafted without critical review by the OCD legal staff.  Sincerely,    Wayne Price-Price LLC (Consultant for Wasserhund Inc.) 312 Encantado Ridge CT NE Rio Rancho, NM 87124 wayneprice@q.com 505-715-2809 
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
From: Wayne Price <wayneprice@q.com>Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 7:52 PMTo: Marks, Allison, EMNRDCc: Wayne Price; Larry Gandy; jonrgandy Gandy; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRDSubject: Complaint of ProcessAttachments: BW-04.pdf; ATT00001.htm; BW-22.pdf; ATT00002.htm

 Dear Deputy Director Marks,  Recently Wasserhund Inc  received a letter titled “Compliance Letter" (Attached Below) notifying the operator of the up-coming Discharge Plan Renewal.  In the letter, OCD required that Wasserhund Inc. conduct a  5-year review and audit of 
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
and voluntary compliance.  On behalf of Wasserhun Inc., we have submitted annual reports every year and these reports appear to contain all of your requested information.  Not once did we every receive any feedback for these submittals, which tells me OCD staff didn’t even look at them.  So, if OCD found deficiencies, please let us know what they are so we can address them.  Exactly what did you noticed was missing?  Sometimes we are not perfect, but a five year total audit is uncalled for and very overreaching, especially when we have submitted the reports in a timely fashion and never once received any acknowledgement from OCD.   If you want to audit our records, then we are willing to set down with OCD anytime and discuss what OCD thinks is a problem, but we have to know your thoughts and concerns first, as some issues are not totally clear, straight forward or interpreted the same way.   Communication is “KEY"   I just have to believe this letter was hastily crafted without critical review by the OCD legal staff.  Sincerely,    Wayne Price-Price LLC (Consultant for Wasserhund Inc.) 312 Encantado Ridge CT NE Rio Rancho, NM 87124 wayneprice@q.com 505-715-2809 



State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department 

Susana Martinez 
Governor 

Ken McQueen 
Cabinet Secretary 

Matthias Sayer 
Deputy Cabinet Secretary 

Mr. Larry Gandy 
Wasserhund, Inc. 
P.O. Box 827 

Heather Riley, Division Director 
Oil Conservation Division 

FEBRUARY 16, 2018 

Tatum, New Mexico 88267 

Re: Discharge Plan Permit (BW-22) Wasserhund, Inc., UIC Class III Brine Well 
Watson No.1 Brine Well API No. 30-025-28162 UL: M Section 20 Township 12 
South, Range 36 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico 

The OCD notices Wasserhund's discharge permit will expire this year on November 8, 2018. 
The OCD hereby requests that Wasserhund review the submittal deadlines for documents over 
the past 5-years which are required under the permit, i.e., 

• Section 2.A Quarterly analysis of injected fluids and brine 
• Section 2.B.1 Surface Subsidence Monitoring Plan information 
• Section 2.B.2 Solution Cavern Characterization Plan 
• Section 2.B.3 Annual Certification 
• Section 2.J Annual Report (note list of items to be included) due by June 1st of each year 
• Section 3.C Continuous Monitoring Devices, and 
• Section 3.K Fluids Injection and Brine Production Volumes and Pressures submittal of 

monthly reports of injection and production volumes on or before the 10th day of the 
following month. 

The OCD has some of these submittals, but other required information appears to be absent. 
Therefore, the OCD is requesting Wasserhund to review the OCD administrative record (BW-
22) on "OCD Online" and submit all required and/or missing no later than May 4, 2018. The 
OCD will then complete its review of the records to determine the scope of any actions, if any, it 
may take to bring the discharge permit into compliance. 

If you have any questions, please contact Carl Chavez of my staff at (505) 476-3490 or by email 
at Car1J.Chavez@state.nm.us. 

1220 South St. Francis Drive• Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Phone (505) 476-3460 • Fax (505) 476-3462 • www.emnrd .state.nm.us/ocd 



February 16, 2018 
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Sincerely, 

Jim Griswold 
Environmental Bureau Chief 

JG/cc 

Enclosure: Discharge Permit BW-22 

cc: Hobbs District Office 




























